



25 March 2009
Ref: US-000258

To FCC

BABT
Balfour House, Churchfield Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey, KT12 2TD
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1932 251200
Fax: +44 (0)1932 251201
Direct Dial: +44 (0)1932 251261
E-mail: Vina.Kerai@babt.com
Website: www.babt.com

**Overall Assessment Letter for Clikapad Prioritizer
FCC id: SMPPRIORITIZER**

I have reviewed this application and find it compliant.

This is an original application for a low power device. The device is the Clikapad Prioritizer which is an audience response (voting) system keypad.

Please note the following:

1: RF Evaluation

The transmitter is exempt from routine evaluation and is below the low threshold for SAR evaluation. I underwent the FCC RF exposure training with the FCC in October 2008.

2: Confidentiality

The client requested permanent confidentiality for an exhibit which was not permitted permanent confidentiality. They have subsequently supplied a new letter for confidentiality, requesting short-term confidentiality for the given exhibit.

3: Antenna Details

The original submission did not provide information pertaining to the antenna details. The client has provided a separate document providing a description of the antenna.

4: Test Report

The test report shows a space between the FCC ID grantee code portion and equipment product code portion. The test lab has confirmed this to be a typographical error.

Yours sincerely

Vina Kerai
Compliance Engineer